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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
PHILIP D. MURPHY DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO

Governor P.0.Box 211 State Treasurer
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0211

SHEILA Y. OLIVER AMANDA TRUPPA
Lt. Governor Director

March 7, 2022

Re: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL- RE-ISSUE
State of New Jersey
Motor Vehicle Commission and the Judiciary
Consolidated Banking and Armored Car Services

Dear Bank Representative:

The Department of the Treasury, Division of Administration, Office of Fiscal & Resources, on
behalf of the Motor Vehicle Commission and the Judiciary, has withdrawn the Motor Vehicle
Commission and the Judiciary Consolidated Banking and Armored Car Services Request for
Proposal (RFP) issued on February 7, 2022.

A RE-ISSUE of this RFP has been posted on the New Jersey Treasury, OMB website homepage

at http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/omb/index.shtml, on the Banking Services tab. The RFP may

be downloaded and printed, either in whole or in part, at your convenience.

Executive Order No. 271 Certification requirements have been removed from the Re-Issued RFP.

If you have a procedural (non-technical) question about this RFP, | may be reached at

rochelle.wyckoff@treas.nj.gov.

The deadline to submit written questions pertaining to this RFP ends at 4 p.m. E.T. on

March 15, 2022. Questions may be emailed as follows:

mailto: TreasuryBankingServices@treas.nj.gov
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All written questions will be responded to, in writing, if submitted by the deadline. They will be
posted to the New Jersey Treasury, OMB website under the Consolidated Banking and Armored
Car Services RFP as an addendum to this Request for Proposal. This will be the only opportunity

potential bidders will have to submit questions relating to this RFP.

Thank you for your interest in this project.

Sincerely,

Rochette Wyebegf

Rochelle Wyckoff
Department of the Treasury
Division of Administration
Office of Fiscal & Resources

c: J. Caminotti
D. Connelly
O. MacBello
B. Moody
K. Morales
G. Pinar
R. Tani
M. Valte
M. Vrancik
D. Williams



